
          

        FINANCE DEPARTMENT              

        PURCHASING DIVISION  

 
156 S. BROADWAY, SUITE 270 | TURLOCK, CALIFORNIA 95380 | PHONE 209-668-5402 | FAX 209-668-5695 

 

 

REQUEST FOR INFORMATION 
 

 BID NO. 24-006 
 

FOR 
 

REGIONAL WATER QUALITY CONTROL FACILITY (RWQCF) DIGESTER CLEANING 
 

INFORMATIONAL ADDENDUM NO. 4 
 

DATED ISSUED:  April 18, 2024 

 

1. How many individual breakers are available in buildings #1 & #2, and what amperage each? 

Who is responsible for screenings transportation and disposal? Page 3 Services provided by 

Contractor item 3 reads “Provide trucks to haul grit, rags and other materials that cannot be 

land applied to State of California licensed landfill site.” Page 3 Services Provided by City at 

no Cost to Contractor item 1 reads “Trash bins and disposal of screenings.” 

City will provide bins, hauling, and disposal if accepted by Turlock Scavenger.  

 

2. If trash bins are provided for screenings will they be moved/replaced as needed so the cleaning 

contractor is not waiting? 

City can coordinate bin change out with Turlock Scavenger. Historically, we have not needed to 

change out bins mid cleaning. 

 

3. Will the City provide drawings of the digesters? 

Yes, we can provide drawings upon request  

 

4. What are the onsite working hours allowed for the contractor? 

5. Answered in Addendum No. 3.  

 

6. Is there a timeline/schedule the digesters will be taken offline for cleaning? 

Answered in Addendum No. 3.  

 

7. Is the contractor responsible for the waste profile and manifests?  

Answered in Addendum No. 3.  
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